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REPORT ON THE BIDEN LAPTOP

ザ・ウクライナ 
2014年4月にハンターがウクライナのエネルギー企業の役員に就任し、ジョーが同国とより広い地域
における米国の政策を監督したことについては、多くのことが語られている。
問題を単純化するために、この国際的な大失敗におけるハンターの仲間は、いくつかの例外を除い
て、この3つの組織の出身者であった。

‣ ブリスマ（エネルギー会社）。ヴァディム・ポジャルスキー、　ミコラ・ニコライ・ズロチェフスキー646 647

649‣ ブルースター・ストラテジーズ（ロビイング会社）。カレン・トラモンターノ648とサリー・ペインター
‣ ボイスシラーフレクスナーLLP（法律事務所）。ヘザー・キング650

民主党の政界に深く入り込んだキングは、2016年に不運に終わったヒラリー・クリントン大統領選
挙の顧問でもあり、セラノスという詐欺会社の元顧問弁護士で、ジョーがその施設(651)を「未来の
研究所」(652)と賞賛した会社である。トラモンターノとペインターも極左工作員でD.C.の備品であ
り、クリントン政権で重要な高位職を務めた(653)。背景には、イオール・コロモイスキー（Ihor 
KOLOMOISKY）（654）が、キプロスのシェル・カンパニー、すなわちブロシティ・インベストメ
ント・リミテッドとフロントマン、ズロチエフスキーを通じてブリズマの銀行家（655）であったこ
とがある。バイデンの名前は民主主義と透明性の代名詞であり、だからこそ私は彼らにとっての金だ
と言ったのだ」(656)。

 “Vadym Pozharskyi,” Energy Security Forum, archive.ph/6UOOT   646

 Zdravko LJUBAS, “Ukraine’s Anti-Graft Officers Offered Record $6M Bribe to Drop Case,” Organized Crime and 647

Corruption Reporting Project, June 2020, archive.ph/c0xCk  
 “Karen A. Tramontano,” Blue Star Strategies, archive.ph/L7XlW 648

 “Sally A. Painter,” Blue Star Strategies, archive.ph/AZE5s  649

 “Heather King,” South by Southwest, March 2019, archive.ph/h5mSa 650

 “King spent almost a year-and-a-half as general counsel for Theranos, which she left in August 2016 to return to Boies 651

Schiller and serve as an adviser to Hillary Clinton’s presidential campaign. King was one of several Boies Schiller lawyers 
who had ties to the Clinton camp … King and Boies Schiller parted ways within the last week… The timing of her exit with 
the start of Holmes’ trial was coincidental, two of them said. King declined to comment. Her LinkedIn profile, like King’s 
biography page on Boies Schiller’s website, was deleted last week.” 
See Brian Baxter, “Former Theranos General Counsel King Leaves Boies Schiller,” Bloomberg Law, September 2021, 
archive.ph/cCmiX 

 Theo Wayt, “Joe Biden visited Theranos, called Elizabeth Holmes ‘inspiring’,” New York Post, January 2022, 652

archive.ph/dxAPz 
 “Blue Star Strategies,” InfluenceWatch, archive.ph/gBZes 653

 “[KOLOMOISKY] backed the election last year of Ukraine’s current president, Volodymyr Zelensky, a TV comedian 654

known for, among other things, playing the piano with his penis.” 
See Dana Kennedy, “Hunter Biden’s Ukraine contact allegedly a ‘fixer’ for shady oligarchs,” New York Post, October 2020, 
archive.ph/DHy5E  

 “[M]uch of Brociti’s stocks would be handed to Ukrainian oligarch Ihor Kolomoyskyi[.]” 655

See Peter Baffoe, “The Trump Impeachment Inquiry and the Infamous Company Nobody’s Ever Heard of,” The Acronym, 
October 2019, archive.ph/Q8myF 

 Rob Crilly, “Hunter Biden says his name was like ‘gold’ to Burisma,” Washington Examiner, April 2021, 656

archive.ph/HUUZI 
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はじまり 

バイデン夫妻のウクライナへの干渉(657)のラップトップ上の証拠は2012年3月に始まり、ジョーは
不法に(658)彼のプライベートな別名電子メールアドレス（robinware456@gmail.com）を利用して、
「汚職と司法」と題する息子のキエフでのスピーチについて（皮肉にも）(659) 連絡を取ったのだっ
た。元駐ウクライナ大使のジョン・テフトは、ジョーの国家安全保障顧問（当時）のアントニー・ブ
リンケンに、ボーのスピーチは「素晴らしい」、「汚職と戦うNGOに関わる多くの若い弁護士」が
出席し、ジョーの長男（そしてお気に入り）に賛辞を送っている、と伝えた。

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) なにを

2012年3月26日 D.D.C. ジョー＆トニー・ブリンケン 米国に対する犯罪行為

 “Perhaps he is saying this because of the videos that were uploaded to the Web which showed it to be so, but this 657

statement by him contradicts the description that is asserted by the U.S. White House and the European Union, and the 
Western press, which description is that Yanukovych’s overthrow was instead just the result of the U.S. Government’s $5+ 
billion expense since 1991 to establish ‘democracy’ in Ukraine.” 
See Eric Zuesse, “Head of Stratfor, ‘Private CIA,’ Says Overthrow of Yanukovych was ‘The Most Blatant Coup in History’,” 
December 2014, archive.ph/NAXCc 

 Kerry Picket, “Here’s a List of Obama Admin Officials Who Used Alternate E-Mails to Conduct Government Business,” 658

Daily Caller, September 2016, archive.ph/mU8oN 
 Michael Ruark, “Timeline: Ukraine, Biden, Barisma [sic] and Kolomoyskyi,” October 2019, archive.ph/77oZ9 659
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ジョン・テフト元米国大使 
archive.ph/Et6GL 

アントニー・ブリンケン＆ジョー in コソボ (2009年05月22日)

https://archive.ph/NAXCc
http://archive.ph/Et6GL
https://archive.ph/77oZ9
https://archive.ph/mU8oN
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ブリスマ：大きな皮肉

8年以上にわたって、ハンターと彼のフィクサーたちは、彼のブリスマの取締役席がウクライナにおけるロシ
アの侵略とエネルギー支配に対する「防波堤」として機能するという嘘を繰り返してきた(660)。この嘘の重
要な皮肉は、ハンターの取締役会の席に資金援助したフロントマンのズロチェフスキーが、ロシアにとって重
要な関心事である欧州連合（EU）やその他の国境を越えた取り決めを繰り返し拒否したウクライナ大統領
ヴィクトル・ヤヌコヴィッチに仕えたことである(661)。
ズロチェフスキーは、2014年3月に欧米主導の抗議行動を受けてロシアに逃亡した(662)ヤヌコヴィッチの下
でエコロジー・天然資源大臣を務めたことがあった。(当然のことながら、ヤヌコヴィッチは今日に至るま
で、ウクライナの指導者としてプーチンの好み(663)の人物である）。ズロチェフスキーはヤヌコヴィッチの
下での以前の役職のため、エネルギー掘削許可を与える、あるいは取り消す権限があり、その結果、彼の会社
ブリスマのためにひどい自己取引と富をもたらしたのである。要約すると、ハンターとアーチャーの取締役席
は、ズロチエフスキーが大臣を務めていた時の違法行為に対する訴追の可能性から購入した、毎月16万6000
ドルの保険契約であった。一部の主流派はこの保険契約を認め、少数のリベラルな作家(664)でさえハンター
の計画を批判(665)している。「副大統領の息子をウクライナの石油委員会に任命することは、よく言えば縁
故採用、悪く言えば極悪非道に見える」(666)。

 Zachary Evans, “Hunter Biden Claims Position on Burisma Board Served as ‘F***-You To Putin’,” National Review, 660

April 2021, archive.ph/MBCQy 
 Viola Gienger and Ryan Goodman, “Timeline: Trump, Giuliani, Biden, and Ukrainegate,” Just Security, January 2020, 661

archive.ph/1BpHT  

 “Yanukovych’s administration collapsed, and he along with other family members fled to Russia[.]” 662

See Katya GORCHINSKAYA, “A brief history of corruption in Ukraine: the Yanukovych era,” Eurasianet, June 2020, 
archive.ph/UJrnE  

 Jeremy Khan, “Who is Viktor Yanukovych, the former Ukrainian president Putin reportedly wants to put back in 663

power?,” Fortune, March 2022, archive.ph/B7MrT 
 “But the credibility of the vice president’s anticorruption message may have been undermined by the association of his 664

son, Hunter Biden, with one of Ukraine’s largest natural gas companies, Burisma Holdings, and with its owner, Mykola 
Zlochevsky, who was Ukraine’s ecology minister under former President Viktor F. Yanukovych before he was forced into 
exile. Hunter Biden, 45, a former Washington lobbyist, joined the Burisma board in April 2014. That month, as part of an 
investigation into money laundering, British officials froze London bank accounts containing $23 million that allegedly 
belonged to Mr. Zlochevsky.” 
See James Risen, “Joe Biden, His Son and the Case Against a Ukrainian Oligarch,” New York Times, December 2015, 
archive.ph/U7PyH  

 Adam Taylor, “Hunter Biden’s new job at a Ukrainian gas company is a problem for U.S. soft power,” Washington Post, 665

May 2014, archive.ph/2XBHh   
 “Biden’s son lands job with Ukraine oil and gas giant,” Petro Global News, May 2014, archive.ph/3zaCU   666
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プーチン＆ヤヌコビッチ ヤヌコビッチ＆ズロチェフスキー

https://archive.ph/U7PyH
https://archive.ph/B7MrT
https://archive.ph/UJrnE
https://archive.ph/3zaCU
https://archive.ph/1BpHT
https://archive.ph/2XBHh
https://archive.ph/MBCQy
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ズロチエフスキーは、ヤヌコビッチ逃亡後の「微妙な状況」(667) を乗り切るために奔走した。
彼は、ジョーが「米国の新しい支援策」を発表するためにウクライナに飛ぶ数日前に、ハンターを
ブリスマの役員に任命した(668)。しかし、世論的な理由から、ブリスマはハンターの新しい役職を
公に発表するのに3週間も待った(669)。プレスリリースの中で、ハンターは、企業の透明性に関する
彼の専門知識がウクライナの市民の役に立つと説明した。"取締役会の新メンバーとして、透明性、
コーポレートガバナンスと責任、国際展開、その他の優先事項に関して、当社がコンサルティング
を行う上での私の支援は、経済に貢献し、ウクライナの人々の利益になると考えています"。
ハンターは、プレスリリースの1週間前にブリスマから「法律とコンサルティングサービス」のため
に25万ドルの電報を受け取ったばかりのBSFで、彼の有利なノーショーの「顧問」の地位について
透明性がありませんでした；ハンターは事実上、ズロチエフスキーの大金から二重取りをしていた
のです。また、この発表では、ハンターの非営利団体を宣伝し、「世界中の栄養失調の子供たち3億
人に食糧と教育を提供する手助けをしている」とされた(670)。

 “The ouster of Yanukovych put the founder and president of Burisma, Mykola Zlochevsky, in a delicate spot. 667

Zlochevsky had served as the environment minister under Yanukovych, handing out gas licenses to cronies. Having 
watched the president flee Ukraine for his life, currying favor with the Obama administration was paramount for 
Zlochevsky.” 
See Max Blumenthal, “DC’s Atlantic Council raked in funding from Hunter Biden’s corruption-stained employer while 
courting his VP father,” The Gray Zone, October 2019, archive.fo/fmrhh 

 “A senior administration official …  said the vice president would announce a new U.S. support package[.]” 668

See Scott Wilson, “Biden arrives in Ukraine to show U.S. support as crisis with Russia continues,” Washington Post, April 
2014, archive.ph/ZcGcf 

 “Hunter Biden joins the team of Burisma Holdings,” Burisma, May 2014, archive.ph/ZYIOM  669

 “Board of Directors,” Burisma, May 2014, archive.is/Ia4q4 670
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https://archive.is/Ia4q4
http://archive.ph/ZYIOM
https://archive.ph/ZcGcf
https://archive.fo/fmrhh
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アレックス・コトラースキーの 奇妙な事件 

では、ハンターはどうやってブリスマと二股をかけたのだろうか？そのヒントは、彼の仕事仲間であ
る2人の人物からもたらされた。セブ・モムタジ(671)とアンリ・デュポンである。モムタジはペル
シャ系のイギリス人で、デボン・アーチャーはその長い判決文の中で、「経験の浅いアシスタントが
COO(最高執行責任者)になり、私のサインを素早くした」と述べており(672)、ハンターがアクセス
した口座から「Alex K」への1万ドルの複数の海外送金を言及している。デュポンはバイデンの銀行
家として有名な一族(673)出身で、ブルックリンに住むウクライナ系ユダヤ人で、アーチャーのため
にローズモントキャピタルで働いていたアレックス・コトラースキーに「たまたま会った」とハン
ターに伝えた。コトラルスキーはデジタル・ゴーストのような存在で、ネット上では彼の写真を見つ
けることができなかった。しかし、リムジンサービスも経営していたコトラースキーは、ハンターが
取締役に就任するのを手伝ったため、就任後8カ月間はハンターの報酬の30％をブリスマから受け取
る契約をハンターと結んだ。

 “Sebastian Momtazi,” The Hendon Mob, archive.ph/8ambM 671

 United States v. Galanis et al. (16-cr-00371), Document 1002-1, S.D.N.Y., February 2022, archive.ph/otWMZ672

 “Contributions related to the du Ponts ranged up to $10,000, like the one from Tanya Copeland, the well-known arts 673

patron who is the great-niece of Sergei Rachmaninoff and married into the family. Copeland sat on the host committee for 
the reception at the vice president’s house[.]” 
See Celia Cohen, “Big Bucks for Beau,” Delaware Grapevine, February 2014, archive.ph/o5uZE 
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セバスチャン・"セブ"・パルヴィ
ズ・モンタジ DOB: 07/1988 

archive.ph/hyjh1  
archive.ph/oZqav 

アンリ・ヴェルジュ・デュポン 
DOB: 02/01/1966 
archive.ph/yLWYu 
archive.ph/pqC2u  

アラブ首長国連邦の国旗 (UAE)

アレクサンダー・コトラス
キー“アレックス・コトラスキー" 

DOB: 07/17/1974 
2984 Avenue Z Brooklyn, NY 

11235

https://archive.ph/otWMZ
http://archive.ph/yLWYu
http://archive.ph/pqC2u
https://archive.ph/8ambM
https://archive.ph/o5uZE
http://archive.ph/hyjh1
http://archive.ph/oZqav
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コトラスキーは、その型破りなヘッドハンティングで、合計25万ドル近く（正確には222,224ドル）
を手にしたのである。コトラスキーの高額な「ファインダーズ・フィー(発見手数料)」は、彼の異例
の副業であるローズモント・キャピタルとファイン・フェア・エクスプレス・カー＆リムジン・サー
ビス社からの収入を補っていたことは確かだ(674)(675) いずれにせよ、このウクライナ生まれの謎の
人物がハンターのブリスマ詐欺を促進させた(676).   

 “Fine Fare Express Car & Limo Service, Inc.,” OpenCorporates, archive.ph/r2aEN 674

 Fine Fare Express Car & Limo Service, Inc., New York Department of State: Division of Corporations, 675

DOS ID: 1809555
 “Kotlarsky is described in the 2019 article as a ‘Ukrainian who was in the car-service business in New York City.’ But he 676

appears to have had a significant role in Burisma. He is copied into Hunter and Archer’s correspondence with the 
company and used to fly with Hunter, a row behind him in first class.” 
See Miranda DEVINE, “Laptop from Hell,” Post Hill Press, November 2021, archive.is/683Jm 
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Kenneth “Ken” Samuel Levinson 
Minnesota Bar #: 0354090 

archive.ph/aEdGz 

Signature of KOTLARSKY

https://archive.ph/r2aEN
https://archive.is/683Jm
http://archive.ph/aEdGz
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この買収は、ハンターがブリスマの取締役に任命される6日前（アーチャーが任命されてから11日
後）にアーチャーが送ったメールに明記されていたものである。アーチャーの「キーポイント」に
は、「（ハンターが顧問弁護士を務める）ボイス・シック・シラーを巻き込んで」ハンターが二股を
かけられるようにすること、「特に選挙を通じてフロントマンであるアーチャーに対して、ハンター
があまり表立った役割を演じないように説明すること」などがありました。その2週間後、アー
チャーはウクライナの出版社キャピタルのインタビューで、「ブリスマとの職務の領域は、政府関係
(677)(678)の政策を構築することでもある」(679)と述べている。

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2014年4月12日 D.D.C. デボン・アーチャー 22 米国法典 § 612 - 登録届出書

 Paul Sperry, “Ukraine Worked with Democrats Against Trump in 2016 to Stop Putin [],” RealClear Investigations, March 677

2022, archive.ph/ZbXJQ 
 Kenneth Vogel and David Stern, “Ukrainian efforts to sabotage Trump backfire,” Politico, January 2017, 678

archive.ph/g31dh 
 “Throughout his career, Archer has been involved in establishing links between Wall Street and Washington, the 679

financial and government centers of the United States.” (translated) 
See Dmitry TOVSTENKO, “Devon Archer: ‘Today Burisma Holdings resembles Exxon at the dawn of its formation,’” 
Kapital, April 2014, archive.ph/1JOHS   
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ズロチエフスキー＆ハンター

ブリスマの事務所: Ryljejeva St, 10-A, Kyiv, 
02000 (50.488228, 30.465901)

http://archive.ph/1JOHS
https://archive.ph/g31dh
https://archive.ph/ZbXJQ
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その日のうちに、ハンターはアーチャーに「危機を無駄にしない」という22項目の計画を返信して
いる(680)。欧米が支援するウクライナの混乱に乗じるため、ハンターは次のような計画を提示し
た。「ジョーが反ビクター・ピンチュク（石炭と鉄鋼の大物、親ロシアのヤヌクビッチ支持者）にな
るように仕向ける必要がある...ブリスマの契約は今始めるべきだ、ジョーの訪問の後ではない」。さ
らに、ハンターはアーチャーに「3月11日に7/11かCVSで携帯電話を買えば、私も同じようにする」
と言った。ハンターの20番目のポイントは、次のポイント（#21）で、彼の父親であるジョーを含む
（特に）「国内の政策立案者」が「月額25000ドル」の契約にどのように活用されるかが示されたた
め、書類上の痕跡を隠すためのもう一つの「尻拭い」であった(681)。

 Rahm Emanuel, “Let’s make sure this crisis doesn’t go to waste,” Washington Post, March 2020, archive.ph/vw6XB 680

 “Committee staff have found that several of the references to Mr. Biden’s travel align with the travel records USSS 681

produced to the Committees. For example, in one email allegedly sent from Hunter Biden to Devon Archer on April 13, 
2014 at 12:43 AM, Mr. Biden referred to traveling to Houston ‘tmrw.’ Secret Service records show a travel entry for Mr. 
Biden from April 13, 2014 – April 14, 2014, to Houston, TX.” 
See “Johnson, Grassley Use Secret Service Records to Verify Content from Alleged Hunter Biden Laptop, Request More 
Travel Records,” U.S. Senator Chuck Grassley, October 2020, archive.ph/9d8FE 
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https://archive.ph/9d8FE
https://archive.ph/vw6XB
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ハンターは、未経験のウクライナのエネルギー産業に参入し、自分の人脈を生かそうと躍起になっ
ていた。「もし、ブリスマが本当に我々の長期的な価値を理解してくれるなら、これは待ち望んで
いたチャンスかもしれない」。ハンターとアーチャーが「実際に稼いで」不可欠な存在になるため
には、「デューデリジェンスを継続的に行う目立たない会社」を雇い、その情報をブリスマに還流
させる必要があった。  

その翌週、ハンターがブリスマの取締役に任命される前日、ポーランドの元大統領アレクサンデル・
クワシュニスキ（ブリスマの取締役でもある）が5月初旬にパリでの保養を予定していたのです。
アーチャーは、無登録の代理人として、自分たちのコネクションを利用して外国の元締めを利する方
法を提案した。「クリスチャン・クレール(682)は、正規の方法で予約できないなら、部屋を確保す
るのを手伝ってくれるだろう。あと5、6部屋は必要だ」。

 "フォーシーズンズホテルズアンドリゾーツ グローバルオペレーションズ プレジデント" 682

クリスチャン・H・クレール」（LinkedIn）参照

archive.ph/PbGoX  
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ズロチエフスキー＆ハンター (2016年06月02日)

フォーシーズンズ・ホテル・ジョージV（パリ)

クリスチャン・クレール

http://archive.ph/PbGoX
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翌週、ハンターはアーチャーに 「JRB ジョセフ・ロビネット・バイデン in UKR ザ・ウクライナ 」
という件名のメールを送り、ジョーの議員に対する "腐敗の癌 "という偽善的(683)発言(684)を引用し
ている。アーチャーは嬉々として答えた。「ウクライナのこのボロい臨時政府には、その存在意義
としてブリスマの価値を理解してもらう必要がありますね」。ハンターは言い返した。「ヴァディ
ム・ポジャルスキーに送るべきだ - 我々が価値を高めているように見えるだろう」(686)(687)

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2014年4月22日 D.D.C. デボン・アーチャー 22 米国法典 § 612 - 登録届出書

 “‘This [board appointment] is totally based on merit,’ Mr. [Alan] Apter said.” 683

See Paul Sonne James Grimaldi, “Biden’s Son, Kerry Family Friend Join Ukrainian Gas Producer’s Board,” Wall Street 
Journal, May 2014, archive.ph/uPufR 

 “[] Vice President Joe Biden at a Meeting with Ukrainian Legislators,” The White House, April 2014, archive.ph/8odZ1 684

 Harriet SALEM, “Who exactly is governing Ukraine?,” The Guardian, March 2014, archive.ph/3kAKJ 685

 “‘Consulting’ payments to Seneca Bohai also do not square with Hunter and Devon Archer’s roles as independent 686

directors at Burisma. Federal securities law prohibits any person from serving as an independent director if they ‘accept 
directly or indirectly any consulting, advisory, or other compensatory fee…’ 17 CFR § 240.10A-3(b)(1)(ii). … US law does 
not apply to a private foreign entity because they are not subject to federal securities law. However, that squares the circle 
by putting Hunter Biden in the position of both claiming he was focused on good governance as a board member while 
also ignoring US best practices for board members.” 
See John Cheffers, “Hunter Biden: Was He Paid Appropriately as an Independent Director?,” Watchdog Research, 
November 2019, archive.ph/EGNlL 

 “[I]t would be illegal in the U.S. to have an arrangement such as Hunter Biden’s – being a corporate governance 687

monitor while also a paid consultant to company management.”  
See Mark Hemingway, “Hunter Biden’s Burisma Post had a Troubling Conflict, Watchdog Says,” RealClear Investigations, 
November 2019, archive.ph/3BADj 
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POZHARSKYI & Archer

https://archive.ph/8odZ1
https://archive.ph/uPufR
https://archive.ph/3BADj
https://archive.ph/EGNlL
https://archive.ph/3kAKJ
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キングは、FARA(外国代理人登録法)の下でエージェントとして登録したくないという標準的な
「Cover Your Ass(隠蔽工作)」（CYA）メールを書いたが、次の文では、ケリーの腹心でロビイスト
のデビッド・ライターとともに米国務省職員のカルロス・パスクアルに働きかけるつもりだと説明し
ている（688）

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2014年05月09日 D.D.C. デボン・アーチャー＆
ヘザー・キング

米国法典 § 1603 - ロビイストの登録, 
罪を犯したり、詐欺を行ったりする陰謀　

& 米国法典 § 612 - 登録届出書

 “David Leiter,” Plurus Strategies, archive.ph/cRBSR 688
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デビッド・ライター

カルロス・パスクアル 
archive.ph/18Ppg 

King & Elizabeth Holmes

http://archive.ph/18Ppg
https://archive.ph/cRBSR
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「リクエスト re: ブリスマ」というのがメールの件名だった。「ジョーの顧問で、司法委員長時代の
元上院議員スタッフのディメトラ・ランブロスか(689)、ホワイトハウスの誰かが直接電話するかも
しれない（でも、彼女は私たちができるかどうか尋ねたが、誰に電話したらいいかわからなかっ
た）」。という件名のメールだった。このメールは、ジョーの弁護士、ハンター、彼のビジネス・
パートナー、そしてブリスマの間の明らかな陰謀を示す以外に、ウクライナとアメリカの腐敗の文化
の違いを象徴していました。ブリスマは、ハンターを役員にしたことで何を支払うことになるのか、
それは影響力だと知っていました。違法な影響力だ。ブリスマはそれを自社のウェブサイトで見せび
らかしたかったのだ(690)。しかし、アメリカ側は、「おい、いいか、アメリカでは世論が重要なん
だ。法律が我々（王子たち）にも平等に適用され始め、司法省がFARA(外国代理人登録法)の施行に
ついて質問を始めた場合に備えて、我々の違法な代理行為についてあまり露骨にはできない」と、肩
に腕を回して言わなければならなかったのです。ジョーとアーチャーがジョーのオフィスで撮影した
問題の写真は、Google検索で今でも入手できる(691)が、ワシントンポストはそのコピーが「見つか
らなかった」と断言している(692)。就任後6ヶ月以内に、ジョーはランブロスをホワイトハウス親睦
活動に関する大統領委員会の委員長に任命した(693)。

いつ どこで(会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2014年05月13日 D.D.C. デボン・アーチャー＆エリック・シュヴェリン 外国のプリンシパルの代理人として行動する役員およ
び従業員 & 米国法典 § 612 - 登録届出書

 “Ms. Lambros was the general counsel for the Senate Judiciary Committee, under the chairmanship of then-Senator 689

Joe Biden. There she helped craft sweeping anti-crime legislation, gun control measures, as well as the Violence Against 
Women Act, Mr. Biden’s landmark effort to address domestic violence. More recently she served as counsel to the vice 
president and played a central role in the White House’s initiative to help combat sexual assault on college campuses.” 
See “Headmaster’s Lecture Series - Sexual Assault: The New Legal and Ethical Rules,” St. Albans School, December 
2015, archive.ph/3MhBz  

 Mia Cathell, “Hunter Biden’s business partner asks him to remove Joe Biden’s photo from Ukraine energy firm 690

website,” The Post Millennial, October 2020, archive.ph/UI3NO  
 Burisma, May 2014, archive.ph/iC8Og  691

 “A copy couldn’t be located, but the Biden campaign doesn’t dispute that it may have been taken when Archer visited 692

the White House in April 2014[.]” 
See David Ignatius, “The truth behind the Hunter Biden non-scandal,” Washington Post, October 2020, archive.fo/WItPN 

 “Demetra Lambros is a criminal appellate lawyer who, during 20 years at the Justice Department, handled high-profile 693

murder, public corruption, drug conspiracy, human trafficking, fraud, and gang-related prosecutions. During the Obama 
Administration, she served as Counsel to then-Vice President Biden.” 
See “President Biden Appoints Members to President’s Commission on White House Fellowships,” The White House, 
June 2021, archive.ph/E28ph 
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アーチャー＆ジョー (2014年04月16日)

デメトラ・ランブロス

シュヴェリン

https://archive.ph/3MhBz
https://archive.ph/E28ph
https://archive.fo/WItPN
http://archive.ph/iC8Og
https://archive.ph/UI3NO
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アーチャーはキエフの米国大使館でブリスマの利益を違法に代弁した後、ハンターに近況を報告し
た。「今日の大使館の会議はすべてうまくいった。明日からウクライナの各省庁と会議が始まる。ニ
コリのズロチエフスキーの家は完全に、絶対におかしい」(694) アーチャーはFARA(外国代理人登録
法)違反を認めたのに加え、彼らの「保護」源として機能したボイズ・シラー・フレックスナー社が
ブリスマの乳を搾るのが速すぎたとハンターに説明した。「ブリスマは、ボイズに少し不満を持って
いるようです。ヘザー・キングはすでにリテーナーを使い果たし、さらに3万ドルの請求書を送って
きた・・・当初、我々の保護のためにボイズが必要だったと説明している・・・それに彼らはまだズ
ロチエフスキーの米国ビザ禁止を解決していない・・・しかし、またブリスマの場合は、それは我々
のための「保護」として帳消しにして、すべて問題ない。」と。つまり、この二人は、FARAの誤解
された法的免除を利用したFARA違反のもっともらしい否認のスキームを暴露したのである(695)

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2014年09月10日 D.D.C. デボン・アーチャー プリンシパル & 米国法典 § 612 - 登録届出書

 “‘The PGO filed a petition to court to arrest the property of the ex-Minister of Ecology and Natural Resources of 694

Ukraine, the Deputy Secretary of the National Security and Defence Council of Ukraine, Mykola Zlochevsky, from which 
arrest was withdrawn, and other property he actually uses, namely housing estate with a total area of 922 square meters, 
a land plot of 0.24 hectares, a garden house with a total area of 299.8 square meters, a garden house in the territory of 
Vyshgorod district, a garden house of 2,312 square meters, a land plot of 0.0394 hectares, a Rolls-Royce Phantom car, a 
Knott 924-5014 trainer,’ reads the report.” 
See “Court seizes property of ex-minister Zlochevsky in Ukraine – PGO,” Kyiv Post, February 2016, archive.ph/4ap1v 

 22 USC § 613(g)695
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Home of ZLOCHEVSKY 
(50.614605, 30.539468)

https://archive.ph/4ap1v
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ズロチエフスキーがウクライナの州検察に支払った700万ドルの賄賂(696)のためにズロチエフス
キーに対する捜査が終了したとされる2カ月後、ハンターはFARA(外国代理人登録法)に違反し、エネ
ルギー王の代理として米国国務省にズロチエフスキーのメキシコ行きについて介入した(697)。

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2015年02月15日 D.D.C. デボン・アーチャー& 
米国国務省職員

 非公開情報の使用, 外国のプリンシパルの
代理人として活動する役職員 & 米国法典 § 

612 - 登録届出書

 “‘Team Yarema closed the case against Zlochevsky in December 2014 just before western Christmas day,’ Kent wrote 696

his colleagues. … ‘When I met with Yarema’s right hand man, the jovially corpulent first deputy PG Danylenko six weeks 
later during the first week of February 2015, I asked him bluntly how much was the bribe and who took it,’ Kent added. 
Danylenko cheerfully replied: ‘That’s exactly what President Poroshenko asked us last month. I told him $7 million[.]’” 
See John Solomon, “State Department reported Burisma paid bribe while Hunter Biden served on board, memos show,” 
Just the News, September 2020, archive.ph/JWeM4 

 “Far from ethical concerns about Hunter Biden being debunked, the case for close scrutiny only grows stronger when 697

viewed in the full context of the family’s story and in light of events that have unfolded since Election Day. … Ukraine’s 
anti-corruption prosecutor Nazar Kholodnytsky … and national anti-corruption bureau chief Artem Sytnik  ….  say they 
intercepted a … bribe attempt at dropping a criminal investigation against the head of [] Burisma[.]” 
See Ben Schreckinger, “‘Hiding the Ball’: Hunter Biden Complicates White House Anti-Corruption Push,” Politico, October 
2021, archive.ph/xSA6z 
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ズロチエフスキー

ハンターと見守るポジャリスキー。(2016年06月02日)

https://archive.ph/xSA6z
https://archive.ph/JWeM4
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